
Afi? 

Approved for Release: 2016/01/12 C06107722 U _ 

UNCLASSIFIED 

WW (b)(3) (b)(6) 
From: Paula Broadweli Subjs->ct:,Re: from 
98191 07="2<3>/1?-0'12 @6144 W To: Petraeus, David H Former COMISAF %%&@§ 

C“: 
I (W3) 

Please respond to Paula 
Broadwell 

Henry: Thblnessagehasbeenfonuwded 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED L 
(b)(3) 

All best, 
Paula 

Sent from my iPhone. Please pardon any typos. 
On Jul 20, 2012, at 18:27, "Petraeus. David H Former 
CO ISA wro e: (bxs) M EL H 
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Sent: Sat 7/21/2012 1:53 AM 
To: Petraeus, David H Former COMISAF 
Subject: Re: from (DX6) 

(/3 orry to be an oxygen thief, but so hope so! Have a good weekendiil} (DX6) 
--——— Original Message ————— 
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> From: Petraeus. Davidifi Fntmpr COMIQAF r 

mailton U (b 
> Sent: Fridav. Jujv 90. 7QJ7 me-91 EM (b To > : 

> Subject: RE: from 
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> From:‘ U (b)(6) 
> Sent: Fri 7/20/2012 9:37 PM 

To: Petraeus, Dav’ > ‘ F 
> Subject: Re: 

from{dHEQLmelCQMlSj 
(DX6) 

>
> 

(bX6) 
> —-——— Original Message —-——— 
> From: Petraeus. David H Former COMISAF F 
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> Sent: Fridav. Julv 20. 2012 O%:O3 PM (bX6) > To: _
> 
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(bX6)

> 
> From:\ 
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<b><6> 
> Sentzbrri //20/2012 6:02 PM 
> To: Petraeus,[DavidH Former COMIQAF 
>

I 

> Subject: from (bX6)
> 
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